

From: Anthony Cimo

To: Doug Young

Date: March 05, 2013

Subject: Request for Info - File #0031-EX-PL-2013

Message:

Mr Young,

In response to your request for information dated 3/5/2013 for File Number 0031-EX-PL-2013, the bandwidth we require is not 2.5 GHz, but 1.97 GHz based upon the pre-coordination that took place with the FAA. This was an oversight that occurred in filing. The emission designator should also be changed to 1G97Q3N to reflect the bandwidth as well.

Regards,
Anthony Cimo
SRC Spectrum Manager